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2015 Supplement
to

The Case Book for 2013 — 2016

This supplement contains new Cases 133, 134 and 135, which were
approved for publication at the ISAF Annual Conference in November
2014. Each of the questions addressed in these cases was previously
addressed in a Q&A in the Q&A Booklet posted on the ISAF website.
The supplement also contains minor revisions to Case 116. A revised
edition of The Case Book for 2013-2016, containing the changes and
cases in this supplement, can be found on the ISAF website,
www.sailing.org.

CASE 116

In the last sentence of Answer 1 delete ‘only’. and in the first sentence
of Answer 2 delete the comma after “scores’.

CASE 133

Definitions, Mark-Room

Definitions, Room

Rule 18.3, Mark Room: Tacking in the Zone

Rule 21, Exoneration

Rule 64.1(a), Decisions: Penalties and Exoneration

Analysis of the application of rule 18.3 to a situation at
a windward mark to be left to port in which two port-
tack boats tack in quick succession to leeward of a



2015 JlonmoBHeHHS

10
Kuuru sunaakis na 2013 — 2016

Lle Oonosnenna micmume wnosi eunaoku 133, 134 ma 135, axi Oyau
3ameepoiceri 01 onpunioouenns Piunoto xoughepenyicio |SAF y nucmonaoi
2014. Koorcne i3 3anumans wjo ix NOCMasneHo y yux aunaoxax, 0yio cnouyamxy
3adane cucmemi 3anumans i ionogideu y bykiemi sanumans i 6ionogioeii
(Q&A Booklet) sxuii eusiweno na sevcaumi 1SAF. ¥V Jonosnenni micmamocs
MAaKodic He3HauHi nepeansaou i eunpasienns 0o Bunaoky 116. [lepeensnyme i
sunpasnere sudannsi Kuuru punaakis Ha 2013 — 2016, sxe micmumo 3minu i
BUNAOKU, WO IX BKIIOUEHO 00 Yb020 OONOBHEHHS, MOJCHA 3HAUMU HA 8eOcatimi
ISAF, www.sailing.org.*

*B ykpaiHCBKOMY MEpeKIaai MOCHIAHHS Ha CJOBa 1 BHUPA3U CTOCYIOTBCS IMEpPEKIamy
B®YV ykpaincekoro. (C.M.)

BHUITIAJIOK 116
B ocrannbomy peuenni y Binnosizi 1 Buydeno "Tinpku'", Ta y nepuiomy
pedenHi Bixnosiai 2 micis ciiiB "Oublie Hixk" 3aMICTh CJTiB "TIOJIOBUHH
neperoHiB" Mae OyTH "y IOJIOBHHI IIEpEroHiB,".

BHUITAIOK 133

Busnauennsi, 3nakomicue

Busznayenns, Micue IIpaBuio 14, YHUKAHHS T0THKY
Mpasuio 18.3, 3nakomicue: IToBopoT oBepiuTar y 30Hi
Ipasuio 21, BunpasnoByBanHs

Mpasuio 64.1(a), YxBaau: IlokapaHHs | BUNIPAaBAOBYBAHHSA

Ananiz sacmocysanns npasuia 18.3 y cumyayii 6ins Hagimpsano2o 3HaKy,
AKUT HALEXHCUMb 3aIUuamu 3 1ieo2o 00Ky, 3a Kol 08a cyOHa 1i6020
2ancy weuoKo OOHe 3a OOHUM NOSePMAiomb ogepuimae 3 niogimpy 6io



starboard-tack boat that is fetching the mark. Both of
the boats that tacked broke rule 18.3.

Assumed Facts

Boat M does not hail for room to tack. Shortly after position 2, Boat I
decides she can tack and fetch the mark. Just after I luffs to tack. M
begins to tack. I passes head to wind shortly before M does. As the
boats tack, Boat S continues to sail a close-hauled course and there is
space for one boat (but not two) to pass between S and the mark.
Between positions 4 and 5. I luffs to round the mark. In response to I's
luff. both M and S luff above close-hauled. There is no contact. No
boat takes a Two-Turns Penalty. Both S and M protest L.

Question

How does rule 18.3 apply to this incident and what should the decision
be?

Answer

The two protests were the result of a single incident. so they should be
heard together.

S broke no rule. She was required by rule 11 to keep clear of M from
the moment M completed her tack. and she did so.



CYOHA NPasoeo 2aicy, ke 8UKepogyemvcs Ha 3nak. Obudea cyoua, wo
noeepmaiomes, € nopywHuxamu npasuia 18.3.

Hpunycrumi pakTu

3 cymra M He poOWimH OKIMKY MIOAO Miclil Uit moBopoTy (Pym Ty Tek).
Opnpasy micns MoJoXeHHsS 2, Ha CyAHI | BHPIININ, IO MOXXYTh NOBEPHYTH
OBEpIITAr i BUKepyBaTHCh Ha 3HaK. Onpa3y micis Toro, sk cynHo | mpusenocs
JUIsL TIOBOPOTY oOBepmITar, cynHo M modano mosepTaté oBepmrar. Cyaxo |
MIPOMUHYJIO TIOJIOXKEHHS BiTE€p B YOO HEBIOB3I Hepel THM, SIK Ie 3pOOHIo
cynHo M. Topi, sIKk BOHM MNOBEpTalH, CyIHO S IPOAOBXKYBAIO CIiAyBaTh
KypcoM IMiTbHUN OeWIeBiHm, 1 i1 OAHOrO cyaHa (ase He s ABOX) OyJo
Micie, adu MPOMUHYTH MiX S 1 3HaKOM. Mix mosioxkerusmu 4 1 5, cymaHo |
NIPUBEIIOCS JJIsl OTMHAHHS 3HaKa. Pearyroun Ha npuBeneHHs cyaHa I, oOunsa, i
cymHO M, 1 cyaHO S, mpuBesHCs BUINE 3a Kypc HIUbHUI Oeitnenina. He Oyio
XOAHUX NOTHUKIB. XKo/HE 3 CyZeH He BUKOHYBAJIO JIBOOOEPTOBOrO HMOKapaHHSI.
Sk cymso S, Tak i cymHO M, poTecTyBay Ha CyIHO .

3anuranuga

Sk mpaBuio 18.3 3acTOCOBYETBCS 10 LIBOTO IHIMACHTY, 1 SIKUM Mae OyTu
piteHHs?

Binnosinnb

OOuzBa IPOTECTH € HACHIJKOM TOTrO X CaMOro IHIHJCHTY, OTXKE MaloTh

CJIIyXaTucCs pasoM.

CynHo S He mopymmio >XoxHoro 3 mpaBwil. Bono Oyio 3000B'si3aHMM 32
mpaBuioM 11 Tpumartuncs octopoHs Bix cymHa M 3 Toro mMomenty, komu M
3aBEpIINIIO CBiif TOBOPOT OBEPIITAT, 1 BOHO I[bOTO JOAEPXKAIIO.



After I and M passed head to wind. each of them was on the same tack
as S who was fetching the mark, so rule 18.3(a) applied to both I and M
with respect to S. When both I and M luffed between positions 4 and 5.
S sailed above close-hauled to avoid contact, so both I and M broke
rule 18.3(a). However, M is exonerated under rule 64.1(a) for breaking
rule 18.3(a) because she was compelled to Iuff by I's luff.

After I changed tack she was fetching the mark. When M changed tack
she became overlapped outside I, so rule 18.3(b) applied to M. It
required M to give I mark-room, including ‘space to comply with her
obligations under the rules of Part 2” (see the definitions Room and
Mark-Room). When I luffed to sail to the mark. she broke rule 18.3(a).
Because M did not give I space to comply with rule 18.3(a) as I sailed
to the mark. M broke rule 18.3(b).

Note that I is not exonerated for her breach of rule 18.3(a). She is not
exonerated under rule 64.1(a) because she was not compelled to luff
between positions 4 and 5. Instead she could have borne off after
position 4 and left the mark to starboard. She is not exonerated under
rule 21 because rule 18.3(a) is not one of the rules listed in rule 21(a).

To sum up. I broke rule 18.3(a) by causing S to sail above close-hauled
and she is not exonerated for that breach. M broke rule 18.3(b) by
failing to give I mark-room and she is not exonerated for that breach.
Therefore, both T and M are disqualified.
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CASE 134

Definitions, Proper Course
Rule 17, On the Same Tack; Proper Course

A boat’s proper course at any moment depends on the
existing conditions. Some of those conditions are the
wind strength and direction, the pattern of gusts and
lulls in the wind, the waves, the current, and the
physical  characteristics of the boat’s hull and
equipment, including the sails she is using.



Ticas Toro, sk cyaHa [ Ta M mpOMUHYJIH MOJIOKEHHSI BITEP B Y0JI0, KOXKHE 3
HUX TIOCTAJI0 HAa TOMY CaMOMYy TajiCi, IO i CyAHO S, K€ BHKEPOBYBAJIOCS Ha
3HaK, oTxe mpasmwio 18.3(a) 6yio 3acTocoBHUM st 060X, SK Just I, Tak i must
M, mo BimHomenHio 1o cyaHa S. Komm o6mmsa, I ta M, mpuBemmcs Mix
moyoxeHHAMHu 4 Ta 5, S, mig Toro, abW YHUKHYTH JOTHKY, CTajO BITPIIUTH
BHIE 3a IIUIPHUN OeineBiHa, oTke, obmmBa cymaHa, i I, i M, mopymmim
npasmwio 18.3(a). Ommaue, M momo mopymieHHs HuM mnpaswia 18.3(a)
BUIIPABAOBYEThCS 3a mpaBwioM 64.1(a), amke BoHO Oylao 3MylIeHE
NIPUBOJMTHUCS Yepe3 IpUBEICHHS cyaHa I.

[icns Toro, sk I 3MiHMIIO rajnc, BOHO MOCTAIO TaKWM, IO BUKEPOBYETHCS HA
3HaK. Konn M 3MiHWIIO Tasic, BOHO MOCTaJ0 MEPEeKPUTUM 330BHI Bif I, oTxe,
npaswio 18.3(b) Gymo 3actocoBHuM Imogo M. 3a muM mpaBwioM Bix M
BUMAraetbcsi HagaTd cymHy | 3Hakomicue, "BKIIOYHO 3 MPOCTOPOM IS
JIOZICPIKAHHS CyIHOM #oro o0OoB'sa3kiB 3a mpaBwiamu Yactunu 2" (AuBiThCS
Bu3HaueHHs Micrie i 3nakomicrie). Komnu cyano I npuBenocst abu BiTpriInTH Ha
3HaK, BOHO mopyimio 18.3(a). Tum, mo cyano M e Hagano cyany I mpocropy
3aj1s1 jojieprkanns mpasuia 18.3(a), sik Takomy, 110 BITPUIINTH 10 3HAKA, BOHO
nopytuio npasuio 18.3(b).

3BepHITh yBary Ha Te, 0 CyAHO | He BUMPABIOBYETHCA 3a MOPYIICHHS HUM
npaswia 18.3(a). Bono He BumpaBmoByeThCs 3a mpasuiom 64.1(a) Tomy, 1o
HOro HIIIO HE 3MYIIYBaJI0 MPUBOIUTHCS MK MOJOXKEHHAMH 4 1 5. 3aMicTh TOTO,
BOHO MaJIO YBJUTHUCS IiCIS TOJOKEHHS 4 1 3aJIUIIUTH 3HAK 3 IPABOTr0 00JIABKY.
BoHo He BumpaBaoByeThes i 3a mpaBmwiom 21, amke mpasmio 18.3(a) me
3HAYNUTHCS Yy MEPeNiKy mpaBui y npasuii 21(a).

I, HacamkiHenp, cyguo I, THM, IO 3MyCHJIO CyIHO S BITPWIMTH BHILE 32
miapHUE OelieBin, mopymmio npasuio 18.3(2) i BOHO 3a 1ie mopylIeHHs He
BunpaBaoByetbes. CymHo M, TuMm, 1m0 mnpuBenocs, Hagaw4dd cyaHy |
3HaKoMmicie, mopymwio npaswio 18.3(b) i BoHO 3a 1€ HOpYyHICHHS He
BHIIPaBIOBYeThCSA. OTke 00uaBa cyaHa, | i M — nuckBamidikoBaHi.

ISAF 2014
BUITAIOK 134
BusnavyeHHs, Hanesxuuii kypc
IMpasuJo 17, Ha onnakoBoMy raJici; HajieskHHii Kypc

Haneoicnhuti kype cyona nHa 6y0b Axutl 0anuil MOMEHm 3a1ediCumy
8i0 HAABHUX Ha yell MomeHm ymo8. Takumu ymosamu ceped iHUUX
€ cuna 8impy i 1020 HANPAMOK, Xapakmep HAOX00HCeHb NOPUBIE i
CmuxXane 6impy, Xeuis, meyis ma akxmuuni 0ani wWooo Kopnyca i
Haps100s1 CYOHA, PA3OM I3 NOCMABIEHUMU HA HbOMY GIMPUIAMU.



Assumed Facts

Two boats, W and L. are sailing downwind on the same tack in
conditions where they would normally use spinnakers in place of
headsails to finish as soon as possible. The next mark is directly
downwind from their current positions.

W has a problem hoisting her spinnaker and L. sailing faster.
establishes a leeward overlap from clear astern and is subject to rule 17.
In order to gain a tactical advantage over W, L decides to continue
sailing with her headsail and to delay hoisting her spinnaker.

L then sails the course that results in the best VMG (‘velocity made
good’, velocity towards the next mark) for a boat sailing downwind
with a headsail. That course is above the course that would result in her
best VMG if she were using her spinnaker.

W protests L alleging that. by not hoisting her spinnaker and sailing a
lower, faster course in order to finish as soon as possible, L breaks rule
17. In the hearing L’s representative stated that. to finish as soon as
possible in the absence of W, L would have hoisted her spinnaker and
sailed a faster and lower course.

Question

When L delayed hoisting her spinnaker and instead sailed the course
that resulted in the best VMG for a boat sailing downwind with a
headsail. did she break rule 17 by sailing above her proper course?

Answer

No. A boat’s proper course at any moment depends on the existing
conditions. Some of those conditions are the wind strength and
direction, the pattern of gusts and lulls in the wind. the waves, the
current, and the physical characteristics of her hull and equipment. The
sails that she has set are part of her equipment and. therefore, one of the
conditions on which her proper course depends. While L was sailing
with her headsail, her proper course was the course that gave her the
best VMG with her headsail, and not her spinnaker, set. L did not sail
above that course so she did not break rule 17.



Hpunycrumi pakrn

IBa cymaa, W i L, BiTpmmim 3a BiTpOM Ha OZHAKOBOMY TaliCi 32 YMOB, KOJH
BOHH, a0u (iHIIIyBaTH sSKHalCKOpille, MaJk 3MOT'Y HaB3aMiH HEpeIHIX BITPUI
HECTH HOpPMaJIbHO criHakepu. HacTynHuii 3HaK OyB 4YMCTO Mix BITPOM Bif
TXHBOTO TIOJIO’KEHHS Ha JJAHWH MOMEHT.

Ha cymai W manm micue 3aTpuMKH IIIOIO0 TIOCTAHOBKH CITiHaKepa i cymHo L,
BITPHUJISIYM MIBHIIIE, 3aCHYBAJIO MEPEKPUBAHHS 3 MIABITPY 13 MOJIO0KEHHS YHCTO
no3ajy 1 miananaino mig Airo npaswia 17. 3aaist Toro, abu OTPUMATH TaKTHYHY
nepesary Haj cyaHoM W, Ha cynHi L BUpimmmm npogoBKyBaTH BITPHIUTH TTiJT
CBOIMHU IepeIHIMH BITPHJIAMH 1 HE MOCHIIIATH 3 IIOCTAHOBKOIO CIIiHAKepa.

Binrak L cramo Bitpunutu kxypcom BIIIT* (VMG (‘velocity made good’,)
("BigHOoCHa MIBHMAKICTH TPOCYBaHHA", TOOTO, IMBHIKICTH MPOCYBAHHI Yy
HAMPSIMKY [0 HACTYIHOTO 3HAaKa) s Cy/lHA, sSKe BITPWIUTH 3a BIiTPOM 3
nepenHiM BitpuwiioM. Takuit Kypc € LIUIBHIIINM 3a TOW Kype, SKHHA Aae
Haiikpaury BIITI, sKiio BITPUIUTH i CIIIHAKEPOM.

Cymro W mporecryBano Ha L mocmmarounch Ha Te, 10, HE CTAaBISYM CBOTO
CIiHaKepa i He BITPWIAYH MOBHIIINM 1 MBUAMIAM KypcoM, abu (iHIIIyBatu
sikHalickopime, cyqHo L mopymmno mpaswiio 17. Ha ciyxaHHI mpeacTaBHUK
cynna L 3asBuB, mo abu QininryBatu sikHalickopiiie 3a BiacyTHocTi cyana W,
L mocraBuiio Ou cBiil criiHakep i BITPHIMIO OU MOBHIIINM 1 IMIBUALIAM KYPCOM.

3anuTaHus

Komn Ha cymmi L Bigkiamy MMOCTAaHOBKY CIiHAaKepa, a 3aMiCTb TOTO CTajH
BlTpI/IJ'II/ITH KypcoM, sikuii maBaB kpamry BIIIT (VMG) mis cyasa, 1mo
BITPWIIUTH 32 BITDOM, HECYYH TEPEIHE BITPHIO, TO HM HE MOPYUIMITH THM
caMMM NpaBwIo 17 BITpWIiIsTYM BUIE 32 CBiIH HAJEXHUH Kypc?

Bignosinb

Hi. Hanexuuit xypc cyaHa Ha Oy[b sSKHHA JaHUH MOMEHT 3aJIC)KHUTh BiJ
HasiBHUX Ha Lieif MOMEHT yMoB. TakuMu yMOBaMH, cepe]] IHIIKX, € Cuiia BITpY 1
HOTO HaIPAMOK, XapaKTep HaJXO/KEHD MOPHBIB 1 CTHXaHb BITPY, XBHJIS, TeUis
Ta (I)aKTI/I‘{Hl JlaHi M0/10 KopIyca i CTIOPS/UKEHHS Cy/THA. Birpuna, siki Ha HbOMY
TIOCTABJICHI, € YACTHHOIO HOTO CHOPS/DKEHHS 1 TOMY € OJIHOIO 3 YMOB, BiJl SIKUX
3aJeXNUTh Horo HanexHuid kypc. Komm cymno L Bitpwmwio 3 mepeaHim
BITPWIIOM, a HE 31 CIIIHAKepOM, HOT0 HaJIe)KHUM KypcoM OYB Kypc, sSIKUil 1aBaB
kpauty BIIIT (VMG) 3 mocTaBieHnM MEPEAHIM BITPUIOM, a HE 3 TIOCTABIEHUM
crinakepoM. CyaHo L He BiTpHimMiIo BHUINE 3a CBilf HaJEeKHHUHA KypcC, OTXKE 1 HE
HopyulyBaio npasuna 17.

* Ipnmitka nepeknagaga: VMG (‘velocity made good’,) a6o BIIII — BimHOCHA
IIBUAKICTh TPOCYBaHHS, 3a BITPWIEHHs Yy cmoci6 "ramcyBaHHs 3urzarom”
(GapmikanHs TpoTH BITPY 1 OapaikaHHSA OakmITaraMd 3a BITPOM) HIBHIKICTH
JOJaHHS BINCTaHI MDK TOYKOI TOYAaTKy 1 TOYKOK 3aKiHYEHHS CJiTyBaHHS.
lanaukansa ouinka (TA) ans HaBiTPsSHO-MIABITPSIHOT AUCTaHLIl (HAAPYKOBAaHO Y
cBimorrTBi sik mani, BITIT)



There is no requirement in the racing rules for a boat to hoist her
spinnaker at any particular time or for her to finish as soon as possible.
There could be a variety of reasons, including tactical considerations.
why a boat would not use a spinnaker. Therefore. even though L stated
that in the absence of W she would have hoisted her spinnaker and
sailed a lower course, L broke no rule by continuing to sail with her
headsail instead of her spinnaker. (See Case 78 for a discussion of
tactics that interfere with or hinder another boat’s progress.)
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CASE 135

Definitions, Keep Clear
Rule 62.1(b), Redress

If a boat breaks a rule of Part 2 by failing to keep clear,
the right-of way boat, or a third boat, may be entitled to
redress if she is physically damaged, even if the damage
is not caused directly by a collision with the boat that
was required to keep clear.

Assumed Facts for Question 1

Two dinghies. P on port tack and S on starboard tack, are on a
collision course on a beat to windward in strong wind (more than 20
knots). P holds her course and. when it becomes clear to S that P
is not keeping clear, S immediately and rapidly tacks onto port tack
to avoid P. Despite S’s attempt to avoid P, there is contact between
the boats. but it does not cause damage. However. while tacking
to avoid P, S capsizes and in capsizing, the helmsman falls and
damages the tiller. After righting the boat. the tiller cannot be repaired
and S retires from the race. P takes a Two-Turns Penalty and finishes
the race. S requests redress under rule 62.1(b).

Question 1
Is S entitled to redress if her request is valid?



VY npaBuiax BITPWIIBHHIBKUX TIEPETOHIB HEMAe BHMOTH A0 CyIHA, abM BOHO
CTaBIJIO CHiHAaKep y SKHH OW TO He OyJ0 NMEeBHHI MOMEHT, abo X 3aIJis TOTO,
abu skHaiickopime ¢irinryBaTu. Moske iCHyBaTH I1ijia HIU3Ka IPUYNH, BKIIIOYHO
3 TaKTHYHUMH MIpKyBaHHAMH, 4Yepe3 sKi CyqHo He Hece cmiHakep. Otike,
HaBiTh 3a TBEpUKEHHSI cymHa L, mo 3a BimcytHocTi cymHa W cymHo L
MTOCTaBWIIO OW CBill criHaKep i BITpmiIniao OM OLNBII MOBHUM KypcoM, cymHO L
HE TOPYIIMJIO >XOJHOTO IIPAaBWJA, NPOIOBXKYIOYH BITPHIMTH, HECY4H He
CHiHaKep, a nepegHe BiTpUio (IuBiThca y Bumanky 78 oOroBopeHHs MHTaHHS
3aCTOCYBaHHS TaKTHKH, CHPSMOBAHOI Ha Te, a0W JOKy4YaTu 1 MEepemKoKaTh
IHIIOMY CYZHY Y HOT0 MpOCyBaHHi BIiepe/).
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BUIAJOK 135
Busznayenns, TpuMaTucsi 0CTOPOHb
Mpasuio 62.1(b), BimmkoxyBaHHst

Axwjo cyono nopywiye npasuro Yacmuwu 2 mum, wo He
MPUMAEMBCA OCIOPOHb, MO CYOHO, IKE MAE NPAso Ha 00pozy, abo
il mpeme CyoHO, MOJce MAmMu Npaeo HA GiOWKOOYBAHHS, Y pA3i
60HO Oy0e ICTMOMHO NOUWIKO0OJICEHe, HABGIMb AKUWO NOUIKOONCEHHS
cnpuduHene i He 0e3N0CcepPeOHiM 3IMKHEHHAM [3 CYOHOM, sKe 06y10
30008 'A3aHUM MPUMAMUCA OCHOPOHD.

Hpunycrumi paxru 1o 3anuranns 1

JBa mBeptOoTH, P Ha miBoMmy raici i S Ha mpaBOMy TajcCi, BITPWIHIH 32
cuipHOrO BiTpy (Olmeme 20 By3miB) Ha OapaikaHHI KypcaMu, IO
MIEPETHHAIOTHCS 1 BeAyTh 1o 3iTkHeHHs. CymHo P 30epirano cBiit kypc i, koim
JUIS cytHa S CTao SICHUM, IO CyAHO P He TpUMAETHCSI OCTOPOHB, CyHO S, abn
YHHUKHYTH 3ITKHEHHs 3 P, HeraiiHO 3poOMJIO MIBHAKHMI MMOBOPOT OBEPINTAr HA
niBui ranc. He3Baxkaroun Ha HaMaraHHs CyAHA S YHUKHYTH 3ITKHEHHs, BCE XK
TaKd MDK CyAHaMH BifgOyBcs JIOTHK, ajie TakuWd, [0 HE CHPUYUHHB
MOUIKO/KEHb. AJie, NpH LbOMY, MOBEPTAIOYM OBEpIUTAr JUisi YHUKaHHS
3iTKHeHHs 3 P, cyaHo S mepekuHysocs, i, M 4ac NMepeKuaaHHs CTePHOBHUMH
BIIaB i 31aMaB HaTOKy (pymnens). [Ticist Toro, sik CyZHO MOCTABUIIM, HATOKY HE
MOXKITBO OyJIO MOJNAroauTH i cyHo S 3iiiuwio 3 neperoxis. CynHo P BukoHaI0
JBOOOEpPTOBE IOKapaHHs 1 (iHINIYBaNO y TMeperoHax. S 3BEpHYJOCS Ipo
BIALIKOIYBaHHsI 32 mpasuiiom 62.1(b).

3anuranng 1

Uu Mae cyaHO S mpaBo Ha BiIIIKOAYBAHHS, 32 YMOBH, IIIO HOTO 3BEPHEHHS €
YUHHUM?



Answer 1

Rule 62.1(b) does not require physical damage (or injury) to have
been caused directly by the boat that was breaking a rule of Part 2. It
is sufficient that any physical damage (or injury) was the probable
consequence of the action of the boat breaking a rule. B is entitled to
redress provided that the protest committee concludes that

e P broke rule 10:

e a collision was probable, and S took avoiding action as soon
as it was clear that P was not keeping clear;

e the capsize and the helmsman’s fall were the result of P not
keeping clear and not the result of poor seamanship by S: and

e the damage was not due to the tiller previously having been in
poor condition.

Assumed Facts for Question 2

Two boats, A and B. are on a collision course in strong winds. A is
required to keep clear of B. A holds her course and. when it becomes
clear to B that A is not keeping clear, B immediately and rapidly
makes a large change in course to avoid A. There is no contact
between A and B. However, while manoeuvring to avoid potentially
damaging confact with A, B collides with C. a third boat nearby. C is
damaged and loses several places. A takes a Two-Turns Penalty and
finishes the race. C requests redress under rule 62.1(b).

Question 2
Is C entitled to redress if her request is valid?

Answer 2
Yes. provided that the protest committee concludes that
e A broke arule of Part 2;

e a collision was probable. and B took avoiding action as soon
as it was clear that A was not keeping clear;

e the damage to C was the result of A not keeping clear and not
the result of poor seamanship by B: and



Bigmosinn 1

VYV mpaswni 62.1(b) Hemae BMMOTH, abW MOIIKOPKEHHS MardacTHHE (abo
TpaBMyBaHHS JIIOAMHM) OyNIH CHOPUYMHEHI O€3IOoCepelHhO0 CYHHOM, SKE
mopymmio mpaBmwio Yactwau 2. JlocTaTHRO 1 TOrO, mO OyAb sIKE ICTOTHE
TTOIITKOIKEHHST MaTIaCTHHHU (200 TpaBMYBaHHS JIFOJMHHM) MPABAOIOAIOHO OyIT0
HACIIAKOM Jii CynHa, sike mopymrwio npaBmio. CymHo B matmme mpaBo Ha
BiIIKOAYBaHHS, SKIIO IPOTECTOBUI KOMITET Jiif/Ie BUCHOBKIB IIIO:

e cynaHo P nopymmuno npasuio 10;

®  3iTKHCHHsA OyJI0 HMOBIPHUM, 1 CYIHO S BXKWJIO JTiHl MOJI0 PO3XOKEHHS
HEraifHoO, SK TUIBKM CTaJl0 SCHHM, IO CyIHO P He TpuMaeThcs
OCTOPOHb;

®  [epeKHUJaHHs CylHa i MaJiHHSA CTEPHOBOTO OYJIO HACIIIKOM caMe TOro,
mo cymHo P He TpuManocs OCTOpOHb, a HE Tpammwiocs depes
BIZICYTHICTb JOOPOi MOPCHKOI MPAaKTUKHU 3 OOKY cymHa S, Ta

e  [I0JJaMKa HATOKHM He Oynia CpHYMHEHa i1 MOraHUM TeXHIYHUM CTaHOM.

Hpunycrumi ¢pakru 10 3anuranns 2

HOBa cymma, A i1 B, 3a ymMoB cmipHOTO BiTpY, OynH Ha Kypcax, IO
MEPEeTUHAIOTECS 1 BemyTb a0 3iTkHeHHs. CymHo A Oyno 3000B'si3aHIM
TpUMAaTHUCsI OCTOPOHB Bij cynua B. A 30epirano cBidi kypc i, komu aiust B
IOCTAJIO SICHUM, 110 A HE TPUMATUMEThCS OCTOPOHb, CYAHO B ompasy 3po06uiio
LIBUJKY 3Ha4YHY 3MiHY KypCy, aOM YHUKHYTH 3ITKHEHHS 3 cyaHoM A. JloTHKy
Mk cynHamu A i B He BinOynocs. Ilpore, MaHeBpyro4M 3a/Ulsl YHUKaHHS
MOJKJIMBOT'O aBapiiiHOTO 3ITKHEHHS 3 CyIHOM A, cynHO B 3iTKHYyIOCS 13 CyaHOM
C, Tpetim cymHOM, sike Oyio nopyd. Cymaao C Oyi0 MONIKOKEHUM i BTPATHIIO
Kimpka Micub. CyqHO A BHKOHAIIO TBOOOEPTOBE MOKapaHHS i (iHINIyBAIO Y
neperonax. Cyano C 3BepHyJIOCS PO BiAIIKOAYBaHHS 3a npaBuiom 62.1(b).

3anuranns 2

Yu mae cyano C npaBo Ha BiJIIKOJYBaHHS, 32 YMOBH, I[0 MOTO 3BEPHEHHS €
YUHHUM?

Bignosian 2
Tak, SIKII0 MPOTECTOBHUI KOMITET JIiii/ile BUCHOBKIB 110:

e cynHO A mopymmio npasmio YacTuHu 2;

e 3iTkHeHHA Oyno #MOBipHMM, 1 cygHo B Bxwio 7if momo
PO3XOJDKEHHS HETaiHO, SK TUTBKM CTaj0 SICHUM, IO CyJHO A He
TPUMAETHCA OCTOPOHB;

e pomkomkeHHss cyaHa C Oyno cnpuyMHEHE caMe TuM, o A He
TPUMaJIOCSI OCTOPOHb, a HE TPAIMIOCS dYepe3 BiACYTHICTH 00poi
MOpPCBKOI IPaKkTHKH 3 00Ky cynHa B, ta



e after B began to change course, it was not reasonably possible
for C to have avoided the collision and resulting damage.
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® micig Toro, Sk B mowanmo 3miHIOBaTH Kypc, He OyJI0 pO3yMHOI
MoxmBocti g C, abWm YHHKHYTH 3iTKHEHHA 1 3amodirtu
MOLIKO/IKEHHIO.

ISAF 2014



